10.

11.

12.

13.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Town Hall - 6 Elm Street
June 22, 2016 - 9:00 AM
Call to Order.

Approve the June 6, and 9, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W.
Litchfield and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Arundel Marine
Service, DBA Arundel Wharf Restaurant, 43 Ocean Avenue.

Appoint Tracey O’Roak as town clerk, registrar of voters, BMV Agent,
Inland Fisheries & Wildlife Agent, public access officer, and constable.

Consider lease agreement with Atlantic Volunteer Engine Company.
Authorize write-off of uncollected parking ticket balances.

Consider request to burn structure at 175 Arundel Road for training
purposes.

Award Fire Department bid for turn out gear.
Other business.
Approve the June 22, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Site walk
June 6, 2016
5:30 p.m. — 55 Maine St., Kennebunkport
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of June 6, 2016

Selectmen attending: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
and Sheila Mathews-Bull

Selectman absent: Ed Hutchins

Others: Ray Billings, Werner Gilliam, Laurie Smith, Lisa Vickers, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.

2. Site walk at 55 Maine Street regarding application submitted by Eco-
Analysts, Inc. on behalf of Geoff, Andrew, and Justin Molson to place a

dock with associated ramp and float.

Lisa Vickers of Eco-Analysts gave an overview of the site and answered
questions.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 5:58 PM.
Submitted by

Laurie Smith
Town Manager



<
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
June 9, 2016 - 7:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of June 9, 2016

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, and
Edward W. Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Dean Auriemma, Dan Beard, Karen Bubar, Steve Clifton, Mi-
chael Davis, David James, Arlene McMurray, Allan Moir, Laurie Smith, Lisa
Vickers, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM.
2. Approve the May 23 and 26, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the May 23, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
May 26, 2016, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

Karen Bubar said she wanted to introduce herself. She has been the new prin-
cipal of Consolidated School for five months now.

4. Consider a renewal liguor license application submitted by US Hotels
New England LLC, US Hotels New England Management Corp, d.b.a. The
Breakwater Inn, 133 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the renewal liquor license application submitted by US Hotels New England
LLC, US Hotels New England Management Corp, d.b.a. The Breakwater Inn,
133 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

5. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by US Hotels
New England LLC, d.b.a. The Breakwater Inn, 133 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the renewal special amusement permit submitted by US Hotels New England
LLC, d.b.a. The Breakwater Inn, 133 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0

Chair Matthews-Buil added that this location was inspected and approved by
the police chief, fire inspector, and the code enforcement officer.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- June 9, 2016

6. Consider an application from Eco-Analysts, Inc. on behalf of Geoff,
Justin, and Andrew Molson for a proposed 4 ft by 44 foot pier, ramp,
and float located at 55 Maine Street.

Lisa Vickers of Eco-Analysts explained that their initial application did not
meet the ordinance setbacks, so they moved the dock to meet the setbacks.

Selectmen Daggett mentioned that there are propane tanks that should be re-
moved.

Ms. Vickers assured him they would be removed.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
application from Geoff, Justin, and Andrew Molson for a proposed 4 ft

by 44 foot pier, ramp, and float located at 55 Maine Street to move forward to
Planning Board review. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Hutchins abstained because
he was not present at the sitewalk.

7. Presentation of sewer rate study by Steve Clifton of Underwood Engi-
neers.

Steve Clifton explained that for the sewer rate study he had to select a test
year, so they selected 2013. (See Exhibit A for his PowerPoint presentation.)
The conclusion of his study was to stay with the Town’s current method of us-
ing the flat rate per sewer unit.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to accept the
recommendation of the Sewer Rate Study performed by Underwood Engineers,
Inc. Vote: 5-0.

8. Discussion of donation from Cape Porpoise Fire Company of engine for
Cape Porpoise fire boat.

Dan Beard asked the Board to consider purchasing a replacement engine for
the rubber raft located at the Cape Porpoise Fire Station for the Atlantic Volun-
teer Engine Company. If the Town were to make this purchase, it could be
purchased at a reduced price using the General Services Administration (GSA)
pricing, and the Fire Company would reimburse the Town. The Atlantic Volun-
teer Engine Company is not eligible for GSA pricing because it is a private or-
ganization. The difference in price is 7%. He said the old engine had 20 hp.
The new one will have 30 hp and cost approximately $4,500 if purchased from
North Atlantic Inflatables.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to accept the
donation from the Cape Porpoise Fire Company, a.k.a. the Atlantic Volunteer
Engine Company to purchase a replacement engine from North Atlantic Inflat-



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- June 9, 2016
ables at a cost of approximately $4,500. Vote: 5-0.

Fire Chief Allan Moir added that he would like the Atlantic Volunteer Engine
Company to have the old engine to dispose of it. The Town Manager will check
on this since the Town owns it.

9. Discuss drone signage at Goose Rocks Beach.

Chair Matthews-Bull said the Town Attorney reviewed the language for the
drone signage and is fine with “The Town of Kennebunkport requests no drone
use at Goose Rocks Beach” along with a no drone visual, as long as it has “re-
quests” in the language.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise to approve the
signage stated above as recommended by the Town Attorney. Vote: 5-0.

10. Other business.

a. Consider alternative date for June 23 Selectmen’s Meeting and dis-
cuss summer schedule.

Town Manager Laurie Smith mentioned the need to change the date of June 23
Selectmen’s Meeting. The Board agreed to have it on June 22, at 9 AM, in her
office at Town Hall if the agenda is small, or at the Village Fire Station if the
agenda is big.

The Board discussed the summer schedule and was agreeable to having one
night meeting per month, and a second short meeting to approve the Treasur-
er’s Warrant.

Chair Matthews-Bull thanked the Board for its cooperation while she was
chair.

Selectman Hutchins reminded everyone to come out and vote next Tuesday.

Ms. Smith made two announcements: 1) Town Meeting will be held at the Vil-
lage Fire Station on June 18, instead of Consolidated School; and 2) there will
be an open house for Town Clerk April Dufoe’s retirement on June 22, from
4:00 to 6:30 PM, at the Atlantic Hall.

Ms. Smith also passed out thank you letters to the Board from Travon Brad-
ford. He was the student intern who worked at the town hall for two weeks.

11. Approve the June 9, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the June 9, 2016, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4 - June 9, 2016

12. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to adjourn.
The meeting adjourned at 7:58 PM.

Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Exhibit A — June 9, 2016

Kennebunkport Sewer Department
Sewer Rate Study

Junc 9, 2016
Steve Clifton, PI:
Undenvood Engineers, Tne
Portsmouth, N1,

Test Year 2013




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Test Year 2013
— Obtained Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Wells
(KKW) Watcr District data including account
consumption, uscr class, type and meter size
— Wastewater Treatment Plant Data

Revenue Requirements in 2013

Average Revenue Required based on aver
2013 and 2014 Budget - ST.114.180)

* 2013 billed consumption — 11.426.25() Ch13

age of

System Information




Kennebunkport Sewer Accounts
(Year 2013)

| s | RL.'.Si(ft.'nli:ll _[ Comnwreial
Accounts Sewer Accounts Sewer Accounts Sewer
Units Units Unats
Year 909 1,064 774 989 1.838
Round

Seasonal 338 364 142 353 506

52 0 46 52
Tatal 1,283 1,480 916 1,388 2,396

Unknown 46

Kennebunkport Sewer Account Types
(2013)

Residentlal Accounts - 1,283

Commercial Accounts - 105




Residential and Commercial Water

} Account Type Number of L Witer Lisage ': % of Usape -I\'u. of ERUs* |
i Accounts | (CE)L ’
Residential 7.435.550
Commercial 105 3.990,700 35%

Total 1,388 11,426,250 100%

Caibie Feet (748 gallons)
Eguivalent Residential Uit

Residential and Commercial Water
Usage

Account Type

Consumption by Account Type




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Capital Improvements Prosram (CIP
Lunded through Bonded Debt and Town Tax
Rate

© S2N201T S Upgrades. WWTE Upgarades
= 57M Sewer Lines = YR 2025

* Past practice 15 for 60% 10 go un tax rate and 40% on
SCWLOE USCE Tate

The Yard Stick




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Equivalent Residential User
= Average consumption from a year-round residence

~ Can be used as the yardstick for comparing
different users o the average

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Equivalent Residential User

= For the Test Near 2013, the average residential user
was billed 6,303 cubic feet.
0.305 cubic feet per year

41,161 gallons per year

129 gallons per day




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Cost of' Service
* Flow = 50% of budgact. Cost = S0.04876 per ¢.f:
= BOD - 25% of budger, Cost= $0.59 per pound of RBOD
* 1SS = 25% of budget, Cost = (1.80) per pound ol TSS
Assuming ERU with a walcr usage 0£.6.305 c.f.
BOD; of 190 mg/I-; and FSS 0f: 210 mg/L
Total cost of service = $417 per year
In evaluating billing methods, this is the cost
which we are trying to achicyve and is the most
cquitable

Budget
Fixed and Variable Costg




Kennebunkport Sewer Department
Fixed and Variable Cost Allocations
° 55% llixed costs, assuming labor is fixed

* 5% Variable costs
° 2013 total budget = $1,114,180

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Fixed and Variable Cost Allocations
* Fixed Costs = 0.85 x $1,114,180 = $947,053
* Non-user revenue (assumed fixed) = $117,000
* Cost o KKW data (assumed fixed) = $8.842
Net fixed budget = $947,053 - $117,000 +
58,842 = $838,895
Variable Costs = 0.15 x $1.1 14,180 = $167,127




Billing Methods

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

FFour Alternative Billing Methods presented
. Flat Rate per sewer unit
2. Sewer Unit and Consumption

Melter Size and Consumption

Town Staff Method (Similar to Wells Sewer
District)

* Billing Methods must senerate the same
revenue requirements ($997.180)




Flat Rate Billing Mcthod per Sewer
Unit

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Flat Rate Billing Method
* 54106 per sewer unit
* 1,388 accounts yield 2,396 Sewer Units
2.396 sewer units on the sysiem

£997,180

Cost per Sewer Unit = MO0 1500
2,396 Sewer Units




Sewer Unit and Consumption Rate
Billing Method

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Sewer Unit and Consumption Rate Billine

Method
* ixed costs on Sewer Unit
— 5350 per sewer unit
—"Mi‘— = 5350 per sewer unit
2396 Sewer Units
* Variable costs on consumption
—5167,127+:11.426,250 ¢.f = $0.0146 per cubic foo
ol water (7.48 galions)
= TE426250 ¢ x 0.0146 per ef. S167.127




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Meter and Consumption Rate Billine Method
* Fixed costs on meter size

* Meler size ratio per AWWA

* Variable costs on consumption

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Meter and Consumption Rate Billine Method
* Meter size ratio per AWWA
M s [ Demand Charge |
3/g inch meter
3/, inch meter
1 inch meter
1 Y/5inch meter

2 inch meter




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Meter and Consumption Rate Billing Mcthod
¢ Lixed costs on meter sive
— Number of Equivalent Meters (5/8 in)
+ 1414 Equivalent Meters

SHIRHYS ymprget .
< = = 5395 per equivalent meter
THid Byuivalent Meters
¢ [A414 % 8593 = §838,893
— Variable costs on consumption

* SHO7.127:11.426,250 ¢.f= S0.01406 per cubic oot of wates
(7.48 galions)

* SU.0146 per cubic foot x 11,426,250 ¢f = S167,127

Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Town Staft Method (Wells Sewer District
* Three components and associated budget:
— Debt Service - $50,147
— Support Systems - $788,748
— Vartable O&M - $167,127
— Dcebt Serviee and Support System are associated

with fixed costs and are equal to the net fixed
budget.




Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Tovwn Staff Method (Wells Sewer District
* Component cost based on walcr units

— Water units peraceount = ¢.Eused peraccount = ¢.t used
peraverage vear round residential user (6303 ¢ f )

— Minimum o ! water unit peraceount
— ‘fotal water units = 2.308

* Debtretirement = $50,147 < 2.308 = $21.73 per water
unit

* Support Systems = $788.748 = 2 ;308 = 5$341.79 per
watlr Lnit

* Variable O&M = $167,127 = 2308 = S0.0146 per et

Kennebunkport Sewer Department
User Rcl[L Impdcts for ERU (7()] 3)

| | S \L“ -i S . |
| Billing ; “ons { {0
Billing Method | : Consumption { i | Sm J ) Cost ¢ pane)|
Existing Flat
Rate {Adjusted)
Sewer Unit &
Consumption

Meter &
Consumption

6,305 CF
6303 CF

6.305CF i 3685

Town e, . -
Method 6303 (] 7 : §436

e catimuated mu, cast based on flow and sire neth 1 §417
i .f(:-.t fuble 3.7 in Report




Page 20 of 23

Table 3.7 Sclcctc_d Sewer User Bills for 2013 Rate Models

Annual
Cost
Meter Annual {Current- | Annual Cost
Description Sewer Units Size Cubic Fest | Adjusted) | (Proposed) | %!ncrease
Proposed Rate Increase
Residential Single Unit (Very low user)
Existing Flat Rates {Adjusted) 1 58" 1.800 3416 $416 0%
Sewer Unit and Consumption 1 5/8" 1,800 3416 $376 -10%
Meter and Consumption 1 5/8" 1,800 $416 $620 49%
Town Model 1 5/8" 1,800 $416 $390 £%
Residential Single Unit (Average ERU in Kennebunkport)
Existing Flat Rates {Adjusted) 1 5/8" 6,305 $416 $416 0%
Sewer Unit and Consumption 1 5/8" 6,305 $416 $442 6%
Meter and Consumption 1 5/8" 6.305 $416 $685 65%
Town Model 1 5/8" 6.305 $416 $456 10%
Residential Single Unit (Higher user)
Existing Flat Rates (Adjusted) 1 5/8" 21,500 $416 $416 0%
Sewer Unit and Consumption 1 5/8" 21,500 $416 $665 60%
Meter and Consumption 1 5/a" 21,500 $416 $908| 118%
Town Model 1 5/8" 21,500 $416 $1,554 274%
Residential Double Unit (ERU Flow)
Existing Flat Rates (Adjusted) 2 5/8" 6.305 $§832 $832 [
Sewer Unit and Consumption 2 5/8" 6,305 $832 $792 -5%
Meter and Consumption 2 5/8" 6,305 $832 $685 -18%
Town Model 2 5/8" 6305 5832 $456 -45%
Commercial {Very Low User)
Existing Flat Rates {Adjusted) 1 5/g" 2 000 $416 $416 0%
Sewer Unit and Consumption 1 5/8" 2,000 $416 $379| 9%
Meter and Consumption 1 5/8" 2,000 $416 $622 50%
“Town Model 1 5/8" 2,000 $416 $393 5%
Commercial (Moderate Flow)
Existing Flat Rates (Adjusted) 4 5/8" 11,200 $1.665 $1,665 0%
Sewer Unit and Consumption 4 5/8" 11.200 $1.665 51,564 £%
Meter and Consumption 4 5/8" 11,200 $1 665 $757 -55%
Town Model 4 518" 11,200 $1 665 $810 -51%
Commercial (Very High User)
Exisling Flat Rates (Adjusted; 18 4" 99 900 $7 491 $7 4% 0%
Sewer Unit and Consumption 18 KIZy 59 900 $7 491 37 763 4%
Meter and Consumption 18 g 99 900 $7 491 $2 114 -12%
Town Model 18 314" 99 900 57 491 57 221 4%

Sewer Rate Study
Town of Kennebunkport. ML



Kennebunkport Sewer Department

Recommendations

I. Stay with current method of billing using a
flat rate per sewer unit

2. Identity causes ofhigh strength waste and
Institute a surcharge system for high strength
wasie
Raisc septage fees {0 $155 per 1,000 sallons

Raise rates in anticipation ol rising costs




&Y
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



(D

Prunde ! ©WOharf Restocrart

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk: "

v Police Chief

\/ Fire Inspector

l/ Code Enforcement Officer

u/’fa/u'_! Y /Va%—e_  Town Clerk

Coptain Lord Mansion

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief

/ Fire Inspector
V4 Code Enforcement Officer

\ W /Gﬂjvﬂ’; , Town Clerk




D

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite o liquer leense through influence
shouid be completely disregarded,

"T'o avoid possible financial lass an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantinl invest-
ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liguor license.

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: Q/MALT i SPIRITUOUS

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
DEPOSIT DATE

AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

L‘Kmous

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A)
CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

CLUB (Class V)

TAVERN (Class IV)

El’ E" El‘ E\' EI‘

STAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

<5 CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)

s GOLFCLUB (Class LITIILIV)

s OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) <{Sole Proprictor, Corporation, Limited
Liability Co., etc.)
DOB:

2. Business Name (D/B/A)

e ALty D j‘ll/{j’ poB: Z-3-4'7

Coatrayt) Logd /f/%lﬁ/é‘/ax)

eded 4)s Ltz vos: 42044

Location (Sh:pet Address)

rLEAGST ST

Address

City/Town ( MM k A State 5; E: éip E' ode

376 IR ZD. e s —
City/Tow e, le Code | Ci own . State ode
»%zwﬂdf/ /i/ 5] Dles itpr Mo 2008
Tele Fax Number " Busmess Telephone Number Fax Number
- A TPl ALY DT TE
Federa ' g Seller Certificate # SN G LS

EMAIL ADDRESS:  ZAMKEZCER @ CAPTIUMIOD . CFY

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests /

4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS S/ ébé (gf FOOD $ 12 LIQUOR § i 2'2 ?
NO -

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire




&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



3 &

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite 0 liguor license through influence
should be completely disregarded. LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
To avoid possible financial loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the e
Division beforc moking any substantial invest- DEPQSIT DATE
ment in an establishment that now is, or moy be,
attenided by a liquor license. AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES ] -} 1 - \\o

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: Y MALT X(SPIRITUOUS X VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

<& RESTAURANT (Class [,ILIILIV) M RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class Xn

i HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class I-A) « HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

<4 CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X) <3 CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class [)
& CLUB (Class V) 4 GOLF CLUB (Class L,I1III,IV)

«i TAVERN (Class [V) < OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT{(S) —(Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)
Ty g DOB: Pewnde | _Whatk Restauwpnt
Arunded Manne Lniepos: 1974 42 0cc z,;,,; Avenue
GG e ool
Address qu) [1 (e ﬂb“ H’V’ nra City/Town State Zip Code
l%‘;lv‘l\?ne I)Mﬂ Kﬂ(jﬂ" Sta,’\{}:g- 0 LZ{E) Lc/fi- l\Pu;:ow ddrcs 50 p Code
Tclcphone Number Fax Number &lesiness T't\e)le"}lgkmerﬁ’er M % l{:(l):{smbe
() 9 7-344Y _fu 2 (R AbT- 309y (o) T e 2
| Federal1.D. # Scller Certificatc# 7 7/ ‘-/

EMAIL ADDRESS: wharP @mad Funnél.com

3. If premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transtent guests: A 2 g.__' $04.55 # e 2L.|
4. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ Z FOODS  LIQUORS§Y ' = =

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES * NO s
If YES, complete Supplementary Questionnaire



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



(&>

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
Effective July 1, 2016
TO: TRACEY O’ROAK

OF: KENNEBUNKPORT County of York and State of Maine.

We, the Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport, do in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Maine hereby appoint you as:

TOWN CLERK
PUBLIC ACCESS OFFICER
CONSTABLE

within and for the municipality of Kennebunkport for a term expiring March, 2017.

Given under our hand this 23rd day of June, 2016.

Selectmen

of

Kennebunkport

STATE OF MAINE
County of York, ss

Date:

Personally appeared the above named TRACEY O’ROAK who has been duly appointed
by the Board of Selectmen in said municipality, and took the oath necessary to qualify her
to discharge said duties for the ensuing term according to the law. Before me:

Notary Public



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
Effective July 1. 2016
TO: TRACEY O’ROAK
OF: KENNEBUNKPORT
County of York and State of Maine.

We, the Municipal Officers of the Town of Kennebunkport. do in accordance with the
provisions of the laws of the State of Maine hereby appoint you as:

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

within and for the municipality of Kennebunkport for a term of 2 YEARS.

Given under our hand this 23rd day of June. 2016.

Selectmen
of

Kennebunkport

STATE OF MAINE
County of York, ss

Date:

Personally appeared the above named TRACEY O’ROAK who has been duly appointed
by the Board of Selectmen as REGISTRAR OF VOTERS in said municipality. and
took the oath necessary to qualify her to discharge said dutics for the ensuing term
according to the law. Before me:

Notary Public



Agenda
ltem
Divider



LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement (the “Lease™) is made as of this ___ day of June, 2016 by and between
ATLANTIC VOLUNTEER ENGINE COMPANY, a Maine Nonprofit Corporation with a
mailing address of P.O. Box 7304, Cape Porpoise, ME 04014 (*Landlord™) and the Town of
Kennebunkport, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine with a
mailing address of 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 (“Tenant™).

1. Leased Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant hereby leases from
Landlord, upon the terms and conditions set forth herein, the premises located within the
building (the “Building™) at 172 Main Street, Cape Porpoise, in the town of
Kennebunkport, Maine consisting of that portion of the Building known as the “Ladder 4
Apparatus Bay,” the Brush 5 Apparatus Bay,” and a staging/storage area located
immediately behind said bays and extending in a straight line to the rear wali of the
Building (collectively referred to herein as the “Premises” and depicted on the sketch
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference). Tenant shall also
have access to those portions of the building necessary to gain entry to the Premises.
Landlord further grants to firefighters and individuals attending meetings within the
Building previously approved by a designated representative of Landlord the right to (a)
use the restrooms located within the Building, (b) park in designated parking spaces
located on the property, and (c) access other areas of the Building including the second
floor meeting room and related facilities.

2. Term. Unless earlier terminated as provided herein, the term of this Lease shall
commence July 1, 2016 (the “Commencement Date”) and end at midnight on June 30,
2017 (the “Term”). Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary set forth
herein, Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease by giving Landlord written
notice at least thirty (30) days prior to such termination in the event that Tenant is unable

to secure approval for the funding and/or appropriation necessary to meet its obligations
herein.

3. Extension of Term. Prior to the expiration of the Term, Landlord and Tenant shall have

the option to extend the term of this Lease upon acceptance of mutually agreeable
provisions.

4. Base Rent. Upon receipt of invoice, the Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as rent through
the end of the term the following sums:

Year one: July 1.2016 - June 30.2017: The amount of $18,924 (eighteen thousand one
hundred and thirty dollars)



3. Utilities. Landlord shall be solely responsible for and shall promptly pay all
charges for heat, hot water, cable, electricity, oil, telephone and any other utility used or
consumed in connection with the use or operation of the Premises. Tenant shall not be
responsible for any utilities under this Lease.

6. Taxes.  Tenant shall not be responsible for any taxes assessed in connection
with the Premises. -

7. Operation of Premises. Tenant shall use the Premises for the operation of a
municipal fire station.

8. Alterations. Tenant shall make no alterations to the Premises without Landlord’s
prior written consent.

9. Repairs and Maintenance.

(a) Unless caused by the negligent actions or misconduct of Landlord or its
employees, invitees or agents, Tenant, at its own cost and expense, shall keep the
Premises in good order, condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Tenant shall be
responsible for routine maintenance of the parking areas and walkways and shall be
responsible for snow plowing and ice treatment,

(b)  Unless caused by negligent actions or misconduct of Tenant or its
employees, invitees or agents, Landlord shall, at its own cost and expense, maintain and
make all repairs to, and any replacement of, the Building and the Building's mechanical,
electrical, plumbing and HVAC systems. Landlord shall, at its own cost and expense,
keep and maintain Building mechanical, electrical, plumbing and HVAC systems and the
structure of the Building (including the roof, walls, doors, windows and foundation) and
the Building systems in good and watertight condition. Landlord shall, at its cost and

expense, keep and maintain the parking area and walkway blacktop in good condition and
repair.

10.  Tenant’s Covenants. Tenant covenants and agrees with Landord:

(@)  To pay when due all rent and other amounts due from Tenant at the times
and in the manner provided in this Lease.

(b)  Not to make any use of the Premises which is improper, offensive, illegal,
constitutes a nuisance or constitutes waste.

(¢)  Tocomply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of
governmental authorities affecting the Premises, and obtain and maintain, at Tenant's
expense, all licenses and permits required for use of the Premises.

(d) At the expiration of the Term, to surrender the Premises in the same
condition as the Premises were upon delivery of possession under this Lease, reasonable



wear and tear excepted. Tenant shall remove all of its equipment before surrendering the
Premises as aforesaid and shall repair any damage to the Premises caused thereby.

1. Insurance

(a) Tenant is entitled to certain immunities under the Maine Tort Claims Act.
4 M.R.S.A. 8101 et seq. (as the same may be revised from time to time. the “Act”).
Tenant agrees to obtain. and to maintain in full force and effect during the Term.
insurance coverage for those causes of action permitted against the Tenant under the Act
in amounts up to the limits of liability established under the Act.

(b)  Tenant shall be solely responsible to provide at its expense insurance
covering any and all of Tenants personal property located at the Premises.

(c) Landiord shall maintain with respect to the Premises property, fire and
casualty insurance in an amount of equal to the replacement value of the improvements to
the Premises in companies qualified to do business in the State of Maine, insuring
Landlord and Tenant (as an additional insured) against loss of the improvements at the
Premises.

(d) Tenant and Landlord agree that neither Tenant's nor Landlord’s insurance
company shail have a right of subrogation against the other party and accordingly, each
party waives all claims it may have and releases the other party on account of any loss.
damage or injury to the Building. any improvement. any personal property or liability for
personal injury. the loss damage or injury of which is covered by insurance required to be
maintained hereunder. All such insurance policies shall provide that the policies may not

be cancelable or changed without at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to each
insured named therein.

12, Damage and Destruction. If the Premises are destroyed or so damaged by fire
or other casualty as to render more than twenty-five percent (25%) thereof unusable by
Tenant tfor more than thirty (30) days after the occurrence of such fire or casualty, then
either Tenant or Landlord. at their respective elections. may. by notice in writing to the

other given within thirty (30) days next after such destruction or damage. terminate this
Lease.

3. Covenant Against Liens and Encumbrances. Landlord represents and
warrants that it is the fee simple owner of the Premises and that the Premises are free and
clear of all mortgages. liens and security interests. Landlord represents. warrants and
covenants that during the Term. Landlord shall not convey. transfer or encumber the title

to the Premises or any part thereof (whether or not or record) except in conformance with
Section 14 below.

14, Right of First Refusal In the event that. during the term of this Lease.
Landlord receives a bona fide offer to purchase the Premises and Landlord desires to
accept said offer. Landlord shall first notify Tenant in writing ot the terms of said ofter.
such notice to include a copy of the bona fide offer. and Tenant shall have thirty (30)
business days from the receipt of said notice in which to notify Landlord in writing of
Tenant’s agreement to purchase the Premises on the same terms and conditions as
contained in the bona fide ofter. It Tenant shall fail to so exercise its right of first refusal




within said thirty (30) business days. Landiord may sell the Premises to the prospective
purchaser who made the bona fide offer pursuant to the terms of the bona fide ofter or on
terms no less favorable to Landiord. In the even that the sale to the prospective purchaser
is not closed for any reason. Tenant shall have its right to acquire the Premises under this
Section of the Lease reinstated and Landlord shall be obligated to comply with the terms
of this Section in connection with any sale of the Premises.

15.  Self-Help If Tenant shall default in this performance or observance of any
agreement. condition or other provision in this Lease and shall not cure such default
within fourteen (14) days after notice in writing from Landlord specifying the default.
Landlord may. at its option. without waiving any claims for breach of agreement, at any
time thereafter cures such default for the account of Tenant. and Tenant shall reimburse
Landlord for the reasonable expense so incurred. and any amounts due hereunder from
Tenant shall be deemed additional rent due and payable on demand by Landlord.

16.  Quiet Enjovment. Landlord covenants and agrees with Tenant that upon
Tenant paying the rent and observing and performing ali of the terms. covenants and
conditions on Tenant’s part to be observed and performed. Tenant may peaceably and
quietly have. hold. occupy and enjoy the Premises without hindrance or molestation by
anyone claiming by. through or under Landlord.

I7.  Landlord’s Access. Landlord or agents of Landlord may. at all reasonable times
during the Term. enter the Premises for any reasonable purpose provided that such use
foes not interfere with Tenant’s use of Premises for a municipal fire station.

8.  Holding Over. In the event that Tenant shall continue in occupancy of the
Premises after the expiration of the Term. such occupancy shall not be deemed to extend
or renew the terms of this Lease. but. at the option of Landlord. such occupancy shali
continue as a tenancy at will from month to month upon the covenants, provisions and
conditions herein contained. This Section shall not be construed as giving Tenant any
right to hold over afier the expiration of the Initial Term or any Renewal Term. as
applicable.

19.  Lease Not to Be Recorded. Landlord and Tenant agree that this Lease shall not be
recorded. however, Landlord agrees to execute and deliver to Tenant. upon request a
Memorandum of Lease in recordable form.

20.  Severability. Ifany provision of this Lease or its application to any person or
circumstances shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable. the remainder of this
Leasc. or the application of such provision to persons or circumstance other than those as
to which it is invalid or unenforceable. shall not be affected thereby and each provision of
the Lease shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

21. Successors and Assigns. The terms and provisions of the Lease shall be binding
upon the heirs. successors. personal representatives and permitted assigns of the
respective parties and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and assignees of
Landlord. Nothing in this Article shatl be deemed to authorize or permit any assignment
or other transter in whole or in part of the interest in Tenant in violation of other
provisions of the Lease.



22. Modifications. This Lease shall not be modified in any way except by a writing executed
by both parties.

23.  Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire and only agreement between the
parties, and no oral statements or representations or prior written matter not contained in this
instrument shall have any force or effect.

24.  Notice. Any notice required by this Lease or relating to the Premises shall be deemed
duly delivered, if mailed to the other party by U.S. Postal Service registered or certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or by reliable overnight courier addressed to the other
party’s address as set forth herein, or as such other address as parties may from time to time
advise in writing. Such notices shall be effective upon documented receipt by the other party.

25. Governing Law. This Lease shall be governed by the laws of the State of Maine.

26.  Town Meeting Condition. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary,
the execution of the mutual promises contained in the Lease shall be expressly conditioned upon
approval of such Lease by the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport. Should voter approval of
the foregoing not occur, neither party shall be bound by the mutual promise contained herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in
duplicate as of the day and year first written above,

LANDLORD:

ATLANTIC VOLUNTEER
ENGINE COMPANY

Witness M—_ By<Dgan Auriemma
Its: President

TENANT:

THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Witness By: Laurie A. Smith
Its: Town Manager



8-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g%



69'899°LSs 85'987'tS 5U01133))02 JO %0¢E 5334

I Yoodqisam AuaBy sewoy)
SY'9TZ'8S TB'BELTS SUOI1I3[|03 JO %SZ $994
AN ‘ajepSutwuaey S32IAI35 JpaIT) ISLUNG

umoj Auedwo)
olIeUIIS 1SMO)|0J Alewwins y

5317U38e SUORIB[JO2 T WO YIEBq PIRAY 3ABY |

00'550'6S p33133|10D
LTSS6'0TS 00'SLE'ES LTOEEPTS LT'SBE'6TS
00'Evb'ES 00'ST12'1S 62 00'859'vS TIT 00°€S0'98  Z¥T #T Ad
00°096'vS 00'SEY'TS €€ 00'S6£°98  Z¥T 0008465 €IT €T Ad
LTTSSTS 00'S2LS ST LTLLT'ES LL LT'7585'eS  v8 ZT Ad
souejeq |e1o). uno) |erog wna) |e10L ung)
pajsnipe ajgna2)|oaun 91/02/9 23uejeg 91/6T/S s=2auejeg

s19y] BuryLed Suipueising
Hodjungauuay Jo UmoL

L . n_\..



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

Date: June 14, 2016
To: The Board of Selectman
From: Allan Moir

Re: Training burn at 175 Arundel Rd.

Mr. & Mrs. Hewett of 175 Arundel Rd have offered us the house that is presently on the
lot, to the fire department to do training burns in and then to burn the home down.

The house is a manufactured home (trailer) that they want to remove from the property,
so that they can build a new home there. This will be a great training opportunity for the
department and a couple of the area departments. We don’t get an opportunity to train in
a trailer and then get to see how it burns when we let it go.

We are in the process of getting the necessary paper work signed off by the property
owner and notifying the abutters to the property about what we want to do. If we don’t
get the abutters to approve of the burning of the building, we not be burning it down.

I have checked the area around the building and have no issues with burning it.
We will be inviting Kennebunk & Arundel Fire Departments to participate in training.

We are planning on doing the training on July 30" or Aug. 20" of this year. We would

like to get the training done before the owner starts construction of his new home.

School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 ¢ Tel. (207) 967-2245



NOWYSIAYH H0d Q350 38 OL LON ST 4V SIHL

3geral SsaaBylo J0 Ju3aun:
‘apeande & 1ou Aews 5o Agws dews sup uo seadde 1ey) Siadke) eleg Auo 22U

103 5 pue als Buddew Jauwdiu) ve woi) mding nels pajesaudb sasn e s dew sy

SSO'8T ‘T

L

-=.~—..".\_-_‘i

i

auiepy
‘Hodyungauuay jo umoy

'PY [8punuy G/ T Auadold BIMOH




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Kennebunkport Fire Department FY2016

Capital Account 3904-5067
Fireighter PPE (Turnout Gear) Replacement

We are requesting the purchase of up to 9 full sets (plus 1 pants) of Globe G-Xtreme/G-XL
firefighter turnout gear from Bergeron Protective Clothing, Epsom, NH.

Bergeron is the exclusive supplier for Globe gear in Maine, and they have been our supplier of
gear since 2001. Bergeron provides custom fitting for our personnel here at our station
and prompt service for any necessary repairs.

Bergeron Price Quote 6/8/2016:

Globe G-Xtreme Coat 984.39
Lettering, Name Patch (average @ $3/letter) 39.22
Coat, Total 1023.61
Globe G-XL Pants wirope pocket 669.96
Wide belt loops & standard belt 34.48
Padded knees, harness loops 51.24
Pants, Total 755.68
Full set 1779.29
3904-5067 Unexpended Balance 16990.00
Allows purchase of up 9 full sets plus 1 pants only 16769.29

New, custom-fitted gear is provided for interior-qualified members on a schedule of
approximately every 5 years or as needed. Exterior members may receive new gear when
theirs is worn and we are unable to replace it from our reserve gear.

Older gear is cleaned and repaired and recycled for exterior firefighter use or kept in reserve
for new members or others to use while gear is cleaned or decontaminated.

We presently maintain 68 sets of gear for activemembers (35 of whom are interior qualified).



BERGERON

PROTELTIVE CLOTHING

QUOTATION

e Doc.Date:  06/16/2016
a lirnited liability company Payment Terms : NET30
1024 Suncook Valley Hwy., Unit 5-D Valid Until: ~ 07/16/2016
Epsom NH, 03234 Customer PO:
TEL: 603.736.8500 ' ' Salesperson : Dale Doughty
www.BergeronProtectiveClothing.com
Page : Page 1 of 2
Bill To Ship To:
Kennebunkport Fire Dept. Dick Stedman
Dick Stedman 6 Eim Street
6 Elm Street Kennebunkport ME 04046-0404
Kennebunkport ME 04046-0404
Globe G-Xtreme Coat + G-Xcel Pant NE Spec 2016
Quantity Style Description Your Cost
1 32782ESK Globe, G-Xtreme Jacket, Advance 958.19
Color: Gold
Aralite Thermal Liner
Stedair 3000 MB
NYC Red/QOrange Triple Trim
Radio Pocket Left Chest (2'x3"x6") Trim on pocket
Self Mic Strap above Radio Pocket
Coat Snap/MIc/3x9 Holder Right Chest
Black Suede Cuffs
Std Drag Rescue Device
4 19721 Letter, 3" Scotchlite 8.80
Color: RO
Location: Row A
"KPFD"
1 19BA564 Self Mic Strap 290
Inside of collar (when collar is in the up position) Left Side.
1 N1BA132 Letter Patch, Hanging 5" x 20" 22.07
1 19721 Letter, 3" Scotchlite
Color: RO
Location: Hung Letter Patch
ADD $2 .45 per Letier for Last Names on Hung Letter Patch
Subtotal: $992.96
1 E2782ESK Globe G-XCEL Pant, Advance 632.96

-Fir;anéj'ng gﬁtibns available on some tﬁaoul-gear pur?hases. Prices quoted- do notinclude shipping aria.h;r'l.dling Shipping is FOB factory This E;.u;e
is based on current prices which are subject 1o change by the Manufacturer wilhout notice. TERMS are NET 30 DAYS



From: BERGERON PROTECTIVE CLOTHING LLC

To: Kennebunkport Fire Dept.

Quantity Style

Description

Document No. :
Doc. Date :

200653
06/16/2

016

Your Cost

1 N2FL102
1 20BAB04V
1 N2BA276
1 N200255
1 LIF27RP
1 N227303.

Aralite Thermal Liner

Stedair 3000 MB

Red/Orange Triple Trim around Cuffs

Black Suede Knees

Black Suede Cuffs

G-Xtreme Padded Rip-Cord Suspenders
Silizone Padded Knees

Sewn on Liner
Rapelling Harness Loops

Add $30.00 for Harness Loops
For Interior FF's only.
Wide Belt Loops

To be included on all pants. Will accomodate boththe Nomex Belt and Personal Escape

Belt
Belt Black Nomex

To be included with all panis
Add Lifeline Rope Pocket (Advance)
Color: Gold

Right Pocket as standard Location,
Verify with each FF when sizing.
Escape Belt

Option: Add $132.69

Subtotal:

Subtotal

Total

21.24

6.69

27.79

37.00

$725.68

1,718.64
1,718.64

Financing_o-pﬁt'i.o-n; avaitable on some turnout gééfr purchases. Prices 'quﬁd do not include shlppmg and hand ing_Sh ppingi is 'I;OB_factory This quote o
is based on current prices which are subject to change by the Manufacturer wilhout notice. TERMS are NET 30 DAYS



